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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100001-El (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 

Friday, November 12, 2010 8 3 0  AM 
Lisa Bennett; Michael Barrett; Pete Lester 

Per this e-mail, we will return to the source DN 10865-08. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 5:07 PM 
To: Michael Barrett; Pete Lester 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100001-E1 (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 

Okay!!! 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 COM __ 

APA ___ 
Fx3-t c_ 
GCL ___ 

ssc- 
A n M  - 

. _ _ _ _ I _ _ _ _ ~  __-_I.- _ _ _ _ _ I _ _ _ ~  

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 3:55 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Pete Lester 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100001-E1 (Florida Power & Light Company et ai.) 

HI Lisa, 

c_ 

You are probably aware that FPL has sent in 3-4 "extension requests" lately on confidentiality things that are nearly 
expiring. As a rule of thumb, I have no issue with granting a party's wishes, but a few of these are documents that were 
already on our list of "we don't want these anymore - please return them to their source." 

I believe this one in particular - document no 10865-08 -can be returned (rather than extended). I looked at it and it is a 
NRC document. Pete & are of the opinion that if it is Hedging related, we'll keep it. If it's anything else from the " 0 8  
docket, we would like to send it back. 

Kim (CLKs office) needs an "OK from you to make a move on this. Thanks 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:52 PM 
To: Michael Barrett; Lisa Bennett; Connie Davis; Lynn Dearner; Elisabeth Draper; Kenneth Franklin; Robert Graves; L i d a  
Hill-Slaughter; Cayce Hinton; Daniel Lee; Pete Lester; Dale Mailhot; Sid Matlock; Traci Matthews; Andrew Maurey;", 
Clarence Prestwood; Arlisha Roberts; Erik Sayler; John Slemkewicz; Michael Springer; Kathy Welch 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 100001-E1 (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 
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DOCKET TITLE = Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 
UTILITY NAME = Florida Power & Light Company (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = FPL (Kaufer) - First request for extension of confidential classification of 

11/12/2010 



information contained in FPL's Exh No. 58 [DN 10865-081; with attached list of 
confidential work papers, revised Exh C; and affidavit of Gene St. Pierre, 
revised Exh D; includes CD. [CLK note: CD forwarded to ECR.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FlLlNGS\lO\09228-10 

Document ID = 09228-10 
Document Filed 11-08-10 
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open. 

If you need to cuffpastelsearch in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 
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